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Malave, Erin M. GN)U\
R

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, December 30, 2009 8:18 AM

To: ‘johanna ortiz'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Correction - SENIA Technologies Doc #L02000117997

The address changes have been forwaSrded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: johanna ortiz [mailto:johanna@esfm-ent.com}
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 10:42 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Javier Merino; Janet Hawkes

Subject: Address Correction - SENIA Technologies Doc m

Hello,
I am the bookkeeper for ESFM Technologies LLC, 1 need to correct the Principal Address and Mailing Address
for SENIA Technologies, LLC.

1t should be:

5077 Fruitville Road [,_ 0 Cg OOO@ Q 7 3% g

Suite 330
Sarasota, FL. 34232

Also, the address for ESFM Technologies should be

5077 Fruitville Rd
Suite 329
Sarasota, FL 34232

Please let me know if this email is enough information to correct the address or | need to provide other
information.

Thank you for your prompt response.
Sincerely,

Johanna Ortiz

ESFM Technologies, LLC
5077 Fruitville Rd. Ste 329
Sarasota, FL 34232
941-955-3736 office
941-955-2924 fax
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